Address: 2241 N Eastern Ave, LA, CA 90032
WeNTO, Telephone: 626-347-7452
contact@mentorforchange.org
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To Whom It May Concern,

Your friend has submitted an application for volunteer participation with Mentor For
Change. As part of the application process, we require a letter of reference. We trust that
through your personal relationship you have a good perspective on whether the bearer of
this letter would be well-suited for mentoring with MFC.

For more information about our organization please feel free to connect with us at
contact@mentorforchange.org. We aim to support volunteers in every way possible to
ensure that partnering with MFC is a valuable personal growth experience that will also
increase their effectiveness in making a valuable impact for the community.

We appreciate your thoughtful consideration of the attached questionnaire, as it relates to
the bearer of this letter. Please return via email at contact@mentorforchan.org.

Thank you for your time.

With much thanks,

The MFC Team
www.mentorforchange.org
Instagram: @mentorforchange
LinkedIn: @mentor-for-change




Letter of Reference
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TO: Mentor For Change
FROM:
RE: Letter of Reference
FOR: Name:

Address:

1. Has the applicant demonstrated maturity in handling complex and delicate situations in a manner reflecting wisdom?

2. In what capacity have you seen the applicant navigate through multi-cultural relationships?

3. Does this person show the ability to have empathy without being manipulated?

YES

NO

4. What qualities of the applicant will make him/her a great mentor?

5. Does this person demonstrate the ability to accept others without pushing religious/political/demographic

distinctives?

YES

NO

6. How well does this person’s walk match their knowledge, and are they quick to admit when they have fallen short or

are wrong?

Signature

Date

Please use the back of this page for additional comments.

Email to: contact@mentorforchange.org
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